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DATE: July 3, 2000
TO: Division of Records and Reporting D@/
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Van Leuven)

RE: Docket No. 991001-WU - Application for transfer of facilities and Certificate No. 424-W
in Highlands County from Lake Josephine Water to AquaSource Utility, Inc.

Please file the attached letter dated June 28, 2000, in the docket file for the above-referenced
docket.
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cc:  Division of Economic Regulation (Redemann, Rehwinkel, Winston)
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Law Orrices

RosEg, SuNDSTROM & BENTIEY, Lip

2548 BramsTtoNe PinNes DRIVE
Tarranasseg, Floripa 32301

(850) 877-6555

CHRIS H, BENTLEY, PA.

E MARSHALL DETERDING
MARTIN S, FRIEDMAN, PA.
JOHN R. JENKINS, PA.
STEVENT. MINDLIN, PA.
DAREN L. SHIPPY

WILLIAM E. SUNDSTROM, PA,
PIANE D.TREMOR, PA.

JOHN L WHARTON June 28, 2000

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Tyler Van Leuven, Esquire

Florida Public Service Commission
Legal Division

2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MAILING ADDRESS
POST OFFICE BOX 1567
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32302-1567

TELECOPIER (85(1) 656-4029

ROBERT M. C. ROSE
OF COUNS .

Re: Docket No. 991001-WU; Application for Authority to Transfer the Facilities of
Lake Josephine Water Certificate No. 424-W in Highlands County, Florida to

AquaSource Utility, Inc.
Our File No. 33087.06

Dear Tyler:

You have asked that I address two issues regarding the PSC’s approval of the

transfer of the assets of Lake Josephine Water to AquaSource Utility, Inc. First, we
understand that Lake Josephine Water is serving outside of its certificated territory
and this letter is AquaSource Utility, Inc.’s commitment to file an application with the
Public Service Commission to amend its service area to include that territory which
it is currently serving but which is not within its certificated service area. This
application will be filed no later than 60 days after the effective date of the PSC Order
approving of the transfer.

The second issue is that the books and records of Lake Josephine Water are not
in compliance with the NARUC Uniform System of Accounts as required by Rule 25-
30.115, Florida Administrative Code. By year end, the books and records for this
system will be in compliance with the NARUC Uniform System of Accounts.




Tyler Van Leuven, Esquire
June 28, 2000
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Should you have any further issues regarding this application, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

For the Firm
MSF/brm
¢c:  Rick 8. Herskovitz, Esquire (via fax)
Mr. Bob Gaipo (via fax)

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301




